FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Robert E. Andrews
Rob Andrews U.S.
House Committee
Loretta Sanchez
Committee to Re-Elect
In the matter of: Loretta Sanchez MUR No.:
Bill Dew
Bill Dew for Congress
William James Breazeale
Breazeale for Congress
Andrew MacPherson
Barr 2008 Presidential Committee

COMPLAINT
1. Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington ("CREW") and
Melanie Sloan bring this complaint before the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
secking an immediate investigation and enforcement action against Robert E. Andrews,
the Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee, Loretta Sanchez, the Committee to Re-Elect
Loretta Sanchez, Bill Dew, Bill Dew for Congress, William James Breazeale, Breazeale
for Congress, Andrew MacPherson and the Barr 2008 Presidential Committee for direct

and serious violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA").

Complainants

2. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protecting the right of
citizens to be informed about the activities of government officials and to ensuring the
integrity of government officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have
an influential voice in government decisions and in the governmental decision-making
process. CREW uses a combination of research, litigation, and advocacy to advance its

mission.



3. In furtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal
conduct of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating
citizens regarding the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government.
Toward this end, CREW monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for
federal office and publicizes those who violate federal campaign finance laws. Through
its website, press releases and other methods of distribution, CREW also files complaints
with the FEC when it discovers violations of the FECA. Publicizing campaign finance
violators and filing complaints with the FEC serves CREW's mission of keeping the
public informed about individuals and entities who violate campaign finance laws and

deterring future violations of campaign finance law.

4. In order to assess whether an individual, candidate, political committee or
other regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law, CREW needs
the information contained in receipts and disbursements reports that political committees
must file pursuant to the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. CREW is
hindered in its programmatic activity when an individual, candidate, political
committee, or other regulated entity fails to disclose campaign finance information in

reports of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA.

5. CREW relies on the FEC's proper administration of the FECA's reporting
requirements because the FECA-mandated reports of receipts and disbursements are the
only source of information CREW can use to determine if a candidate, political
committee or other regulated entity is complying with the FECA. The proper

administration of the FECA 's reporting requirements includes mandating that all reports



of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA are properly and timely filed with
the FEC. CREW is hindered in its programmatic activity when the FEC fails to properly

administer the FECA's reporting requirements.

6. Complainant Melanie Sloan is the executive director of Citizens for
Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, a citizen of the United States and a registered
voter and resident of the District of Columbia. As a registered voter, Ms. Sloan is
entitled to receive information contained in reports of receipts and disbursements
required by the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. Ms. Sloan is harmed
when a candidate, political committee or other regulated entity fails to report campaign

finance activity as required by the FECA. See FEC v. Akins, 524 U.S. 11, 19 (1998),

quoting Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 66-67 (1976) (political committees must disclose

contributors and disbursements to help voters understand who provides which
candidates with financial support). Ms. Sloan is further harmed when the FEC fails to
properly administer the FECA's reporting requirements, limiting her ability to review

campaign finance information.

Respondents
7. Robert E. Andrews is the United States Representative for the First

Congressional District of New Jersey. The Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee is the

principal campaign committee of Robert E. Andrews.

8. Loretta Sanchez is the United States Representative for the Forty-Seventh
Congressional District of California. The Committee to Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez is the

principal campaign committee of Loretta Sanchez.



9. Bill Dew is the Republican candidate who sought to represent the Second
Congressional District of Utah in the U.S. House of Representatives in the 2008 general

election. Bill Dew for Congress is the principal campaign committee of Bill Dew.

10.  William James Breazeale is the Republican candidate who sought to
represent the Seventh Congressional District of North Carolina in the U.S. House of
Representatives in the 2008 general election. Breazeale for Congress is the principal

campaign committee of William James Breazeale.

11.  Andrew MacPherson is and/or was a paid campaign staffer for the Barr
2008 Presidential Committee during the 2007-2008 election cycle. The Barr 2008

Presidential Committee is the principal campaign committee for Bob Barr.

Factual Allegations

12.  OnJune 11, 2007, the Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee paid three
vendors, Benjamin Peters, Bon ton and Target, a total of $952.04 for personal clothing for
the candidate, Robert E. Andrews. See Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee, Amended

2007 July 15" Quarterly Report, April 12, 2008 (attached as Exhibit A).

13.  On August 30, 2007, the Committee to Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez paid Lua
Dao $145.12 for clothing for the candidate, Loretta Sanchez. On November 20, 2007, the
Committee to Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez paid Loretta Sanchez $188.97 for “meeting
clothing” for the candidate, Loretta Sanchez. See Committee to Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez

2007, January 31st Year-End Report, January 11, 2008 (attached as Exhibit B).

14.  On August 25, 2008 and September 2, 2008, Bill Dew for Congress paid

Mens Wearhouse a total of $1,089.16 for “campaign clothing for [the] candidate,” Bill



Dew. See Bill Dew for Congress 2008, October 15" Quarterly Report, October 15, 2008

(attached as Exhibit C).

15.  On October 4, 2007, Breazeale for Congress paid Fishers Mens Store
$1,000.00 for “clothes for campaign events” for the candidate, William James Breazeale.
See Breazeale for Congress, Amended 2007 January 3 1* Year-End Report, April 25, 2008

(attached as Exhibit D).

16.  On August 12, 2008, the Barr 2008 Presidential Committee paid Andrew
MacPherson $500.00 for a “clothing allowance.” See Barr 2008 Presidential Committee

2008, September Monthly Report, September 19, 2008 (attached as Exhibit E).

COUNT 1

17.  The FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using
campaign funds to purchase personal clothing for the candidate or any other person. The
Act states that “a contribution or donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to
personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The Act further specifies that “a contribution or
donation shall be considered to be converted to personal use if the contribution or amount
is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or expense of a person that would exist
irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or individual’s duties as a holder of
Federal office, including . . . a clothing purchase.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(B). FEC
regulations implementing the prohibition on converting campaign funds to personal use
make it clear that the prohibition applies to purchases of business or professional clothing
for the candidate. The regulations specify that the personal use prohibition applies to
“Clothing, other than items of de minimis value that are used in the campaign, such as

campaign ‘T-shirts’ or caps with campaign slogans.” 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)(@)}(C).



18. By paying vendors a total of $952.04 for personal clothing for the
candidate, Robert E. Andrews, the Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee and Robert E.

Andrews violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)([1)(C).

COUNT II

19. FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using
campaign funds to purchase personal clothing for the candidate or any other person. The
Act states that “a contribution or donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to
personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The Act further specifies that “a contribution or
donation shall be considered to be converted to personal use if the contribution or amount
is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or expense of a person that would exist
irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or individual’s duties as a holder of
Federal office, including . . . a clothing purchase.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(B). FEC
regulations implementing the prohibition on converting campaign funds to personal use
make it clear that the prohibition applies to purchases of business or professional clothing
for the candidate. The regulations specify that the personal use prohibition applies to
“Clothing, other than items of de minimis value that are used in the campaign, such as

campaign ‘T-shirts’ or caps with campaign slogans.” 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)(1)(C).

20. By paying a total of $334.09 for personal clothing for the candidate,
Loretta Sanchez, the Committee to Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez and Loretta Sanchez

violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)())(C).



COUNT III

21. FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using
campaign funds to purchase personal clothing for the candidate or any other person. The
Act states that “a contribution or donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to
personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The Act further specifies that “a contribution or
donation shall be considered to be converted to personal use if the contribution or amount
is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or expense of a person that would exist
irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or individual’s duties as a holder of
Federal office, including . . . a clothing purchase.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(B). FEC
regulations implementing the prohibition on converting campaign funds to personal use
make it clear that the prohibition applies to purchases of business or professional clothing
for the candidate. The regulations specify that the personal use prohibition applies to
“Clothing, other than items of de minimis value that are used in the campaign, such as

campaign ‘T-shirts’ or caps with campaign slogans.” 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)(1)(C).

22. By paying a total of $1,089.16 for personal clothing for the candidate, Bill

Dew, Bill Dew for Congress and Bill Dew violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b) and 11 C.I*.R.

§ 113. 1(g)(DHH(C).

COUNT 1V
23. FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using
campaign funds to purchase personal clothing for the candidate or any other person. The
Act states that “a contribution or donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to

personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The Act further specifies that “a contribution or



donation shall be considered to be converted to personal use if the contribution or amount
is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or expense of a person that would exist
irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or individual’s duties as a holder of
Federal office, including . . . a clothing purchase.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(B). FEC
regulations implementing the prohibition on converting campaign funds to personal use
make it clear that the prohibition applies to purchases of business or professional clothing
for the candidate. The regulations specify that the personal use prohibition applies to
“Clothing, other than items of de minimis value that are used in the campaign, such as

campaign ‘T-shirts’ or caps with campaign slogans.” 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)(1)(C).

24. By paying a total of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for personal clothing
for the candidate, William James Breazeale, Breazeale for Congress, and William James

Breazeale violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)(1)(C).

COUNT YV

25. FECA specifically prohibits a candidate for federal office from using
campaign funds to purchase personal clothing for the candidate or any other person. The
Act states that “a contribution or donation . . . shall not be converted by any person to
personal use.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1). The Act further specifies that “a contribution or
donation shall be considered to be converted to personal use if the contribution or amount
is used to fulfill any commitment, obligation, or expense of a person that would exist
irrespective of the candidate’s election campaign or individual’s duties as a holder of
Federal office, including . . . a clothing purchase.” 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(2)(B). FEC
regulations implementing the prohibition on converting campaign funds to personal use

make it clear that the prohibition applies to purchases of business or professional



clothing. The regulations specify that the personal use prohibition applies to “Clothing,
other than items of de minimis value that are used in the campaign, such as campaign ‘T-

shirts® or caps with campaign slogans.” 11 C.F.R. § 113.1(g)(1)(1)(C).

26. By paying a total of $500.00 to Andrew MacPherson for a clothing
allowance, the Barr 2008 Presidential Committee and Andrew MacPherson violated 2

U.S.C. § 43%a(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 113.1()(1)(1)(C).

CONCLUSION
WHEREFORE, Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and
Melanie Sloan request that the Federal Election Commission conduct an investigation
into these allegations, declare the respondents to have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act and applicable FEC regulations, and impose sanctions appropriate to

these violations and take such further action as may be appropriate.



Verification

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan hereby
verify that the statements made in the attached Complaint are, upon information and

belief, true.

,‘f

- ) /|
y AR VA L NAOMI SELIGMAN STEINER

% 4 NOTARY PUBLIC DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Melanie Sloan My Commission Expires June 30, 2011

Syorn pursuant o 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

District of Columbia: 88
Subscribad and swoifl to before me, in my presence,
, £ s, 20

10



EXHIBIT A



04/14/2008 10 : 24
Image# 28990794706

FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS
Forma |  AND DISBURSEMENTS

For An Authorized Committee
Office Use Only

1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL

. Example:If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in tull) OR TYPE OR PRINT W i gre- P

over the lines

l Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

I!Iflllllllll1]!!11J11!141]l(|I!iJJll[lIllil!
l_llllllilllllIJiJlllllJEIJllll!illjll_lJIJ’lgLJ
AQDRESS(numberandstreet) I215F°J‘"M"e1 AN T (S S T SO0 N T N T I A O T O Y WO T l

Check if different ‘IlllllilLJ!IJJIJILIllllJL!lll!ngl_]
than previously R
reported. (ACC) |HpddonMeights |, v o v 0 vy I L0808 | Ly ]
2. FECIDENTIFICATIONNUMBER W CITY & STATE M ZIP CODE &
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
C00243428 3. ISTHIS NEW X AMENDED
REPORT (N} OR (A) N? I 0
—
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b)y 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(a) Quarterly Reports:
Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
Aprit 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
Convention (12C) Special (125)
X July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)
inthe
October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on State of
January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | (g)  30-Day POST-Election Report for the:
General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
. in the
Termination Report (TER) Election on State of
5. Covering Period 04 01 2007 through . 08 30 2007
tcertify that | have examined this Report and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer ___Ms. Maureen Doherty
Signature of Treasurer  Electronically Filed by ~ Ms. Maureen Doherty Date 04 12 2008

NOTE : Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C 437g.

Office FEC FORM 3
Use (Revised 02/2003)
Oniy

FESANO18

p



Image# 28990794871

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3 )
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

X| 17 18 19a 19b

| PAGE 166/ 362

20a 20b 20¢ 21

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Bames & Noble

Mailing Address

200 W Route 70

Transaction ID: D4604
Date of Disbursement
f [+ D i Y

M M Y Y
05 16 2007

A

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Marlton NJ 08053-1634
Purpose of Disbursement 250.00
gift for donor Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 E%gx;gogEM]
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transat.:tlon ID: D4217
B. Bed Bath & Beyond Date of Disbursement
M M ! D o) 1 Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 1590 Kings Hwy N 05 10 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Cherry Hill NJ 08034-2301
Purpose of Disbursement 165.77
donor gift Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 ?gg&gcgEM]
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: D4646
c Benjamin Peters Date of Disbursement
M M / s D ! Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 120 E State St 06 11 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Ithaca NY 14850-5542
Purpose of Disbursement 775.20
clothing-see lost luggage note Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 [MEMO ITEM]
. 10084000
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District;

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptonal) .......cc.oceveereeervreiriioisivecroe oo

TOTAL This Pericd {last page this ine number only) ...c..ocoeevieiiereiseiec e

0.00

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



Imagei# 28990794875

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3 ) hedul FOR LINE NUMBER: [ PAGE 170/362
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS | for esoh cstoaonoi e | (check ony one
Detailed Summary Page 17 18 H 19a 190
20a [Jeoo [T 20c [7] 21

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to salicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: D4641
A Bon ton Date of Disbursement
M M ! D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 40 catherwood rd 06 11 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
lthaca NY 14850
Purpose of Disbursement . 93.30
clothing expense- see lost luggage note Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 [1%52’:18013-5'“]
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: D4626
B. Bridgewaters Pub Date of Disbursement
M M 7 D D 1/ Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2951 Market ST. 06 07 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Philadelphia PA 19104
Purpose of Disbursement 59.08
food expense Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Cat / Contributions Required Under
Tone 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 [MEMO ITEM]
) 10084000
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: D4155
Cafe Nicole Date of Disbursement
M M 1 ) o) r Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 203 Main Street 04 27 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Flemington NJ 08822
Purpose of Disbursement 111.98
food expense Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 [mgg‘:gc;gEM]
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0ptional) ....c.ccoveceeevviieceereiereeeeeeeereees s » 0.00
TOTAL This Period (last page this line nUMBer only) ..o >

FE5AN018 FEC Schedule B{ Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



Image# 28990794954

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3 )
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

17 18

| PAGE 249/362

19a 19b
20c 21

20a 20b

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
Rob Andrews U.S. House Committee

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
Target Ithaca

Mailing Address 40 Catherwood Rd

Transaction ID: D4640
Date of Dishursement
! D 2 7 Y

MM
06 11

Y

Y Y
2007

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
lthaca NY 14850
Purpose of Disbursement 83.54
clothing expense-see lost luggage note Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Cat / Contributions Required Under
E;;ggry 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 [MEMO ITEM]
) 10084000
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: D4601
target Date of Disbursement
M M D D/ Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 751 Route 73 S 05 16 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Mariton NJ 08053-9637 )
Purpose of Disbursement 125.00
gift for donor Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Oftfice Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 E%gg:;golgEM]
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: D4713
. target Date of Disbursement
M M/ D D 7 Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 751 Route 73 S 06 25 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Marlton NJ 08053-9637
Purpose of Disbursement 51.11
gift for donor Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008 EhgggfgogEM]
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:

SUBTOTAL of Disbursemenfs This Page (optional) ....ccoevieenreceinvercsees

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) .........cooocoeivecne e,

0.00

FES5AN018

FEC Schedule B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



EXHIBIT B



01/24/2008 14 : 54
Image# 28990086118 :

e REPORT OF RECEIPTS
Fomia |  AND DISBURSEMENTS

For An Authorized Committee
Office Use Only

1. NAMEOF USE FEC MAILING LABEL  Example:lf typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full OR TYPE OR PRINT ¥ over the lines "

’ Committee To Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez

[ N N SO N U T NN NS SN N | SN U N WY N S SNV NS U T T N OSSO OO NN SNUUR SN SN N TN PO B | S OV R O | l
LJ!I]II)I[III’l‘ll!?l?lll]#tllllll’lll)illllll
AQDRESS (number and streel) [1219SVigoy B, |, IO T R A S A R R S S AT AT S

Check if different l NN N IS AVUOE VRS0 NN OO RS NN WU SN DU (NN NNV VU A NN SN SN NS SUOE S SO A | l [ S S S N I’
than previously
reported. (AGC) [Bubank |\ v v ] LCA | Ly 9RO } | ) 1 ]
2. FEC IDENTIFICATIONNUMBER W CITY A STATEA ZIP CODE A&
STATE W DISTRICT
C00326264 3. ISTHIS X NEW AMENDED
REPORT (N) OR (A)

ol

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)

(b} 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(a) Quarterly Reports:

Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
Convention (12C) Special (128)
July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)
in the
October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on State of

X January 31 Year-End Report (YE) (c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:

General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (308)
in the
Termination Report (TER) Election on State of
5. Covering Period 10 01 2007 through 12 31 2007

1 certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Kinde Durkee

Signature of Treasurer ~ Electronically Filed by Kinde Durkee Date 01 11 2008

NOTE : Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report o the penalties of 2 U.S.C 437.

Office FEC FORM 3
Use {Revised 02/2003)
Only

FE5ANQ18



Image# 28990086211

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3 )
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
{check only one)

Ix] 17

| PAGE 94/107

19b
21

19a
20c¢

18
20b

H

20a

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Committee To Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: SB170000000000530506
Ross Quient Date of Disbursement
S — M M ! o] D I Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 257 Montana Del Lago 12 28 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Rancho Santa Marga CA 92688
Purpose of Disbursement 1188.47
Salary 001 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: SB170000000000522636
Linda Rupli Date of Disbursement
M M / D o3 7 Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 446 New Jersey Av SE 10 10 2007
City State  Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Washington DC 20003
Purpose of Disbursement 500.00
In-Kind: Catering 003 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400.53
ype
Olffice Sought: House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: SB170000000000526712
Loretta Sanchez Date of Disbursement
MM / 2] D/ Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 12553 Harbor Bl 11 20 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Garden Grove CA 92640
Purpose of Disbursement 188.97
Meeting Clothing 001 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400.53
ype
Office Sought: House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District: |

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this line number only)

1877.44

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



Image# 28980086212

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3 )
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
{check only one)

17 18 H 19a 19b

| PAGE 95/107

20a 20b 20c 21

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to soficit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE {In Full)

Committee To Re-Elect Loretta Sanchez

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A.  [uaDao

C.

Mailing Address 9114 Bolsa Av

Transaction ID: SB17S000000000014712
Date of Disbursement
M M ! D D / Y
08 30

Y

Y oy
2007

City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Westminster CA 92683
Purpose of Disbursement 145.12
Clothing 001 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: [MEMO ITEM]
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, Firs!, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: SB17S000000000014713
B.  Taverna The Greek Islands Date of Disbursement
M oM 7 D [P Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 305 Pennsylvania Av SE 10 07 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Washington DC 20003
Purpose of Disbursement 35.75
Meeting 001 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: [MEMO ITEM]
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: SB170000000000530233
Loretta Sanchez Date of Disbursement
MM/ D D/ Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 12553 Harbor Bl 12 07 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Garden Grove CA 92640
Purpose of Disbursement 469.98
Ground Transportation 002 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400.53
ype
Office Sought: House Disbursement For:
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

499.98

FE5ANO18

FEC Schedule B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



EXHIBIT C



10/15/2008 12 : 06
image# 28933479071

FEG REPORT OF RECEIPTS
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS

For An Authorized Committee

Office Use Only
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example:lf typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) ORTYPE OR PRINT W over the lingg 9P
Bill Dew for Congress l
[lj[ltliJLllI!liJl!I;_!_L}_J_J__l*J_II|IIIL!IiII1I(Icl
IILS!LIIILIJ@LLII(I!t!liLtI!_LJI!t|!I[ElllllLIl
AgDRESS(numberandstreet) IP'!O'lBOLX?WiS% I Y Y T N N N S S T S N T DU U s SO SO YV S T O S A I
Check it different llillllliALlJ;lllIlllllllllpiSLIIIIII
than previously .
reported. (ACC) [Sgitpakefity |  \ ;i) NI LosAer
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER W CITY A& STATEM ZIP CODE &
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
C00447789 3. ISTHIS X NEW AMENDED
REPORT (N) OR (A) IUI I 102
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(a) Quarterly Reports:
Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
Convention (12C) Special (128)
July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)
in the
X October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on State of
January 31 Year-End Report (YE) (c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:
General (30G) Runoff (30R) Specia (30S)
in the
Termination Report (TER) Election on State of
5. Covering Pericd 07 01 2008 through 09 30 2008
| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and beliet it is true, correct and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer ___Mike McCauley
Signature of Treasurer ~ Electronically Filed by ~ Mike McCauley Date 10 15 2008

NOTE : Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C 437g.

Office FEC FORM 3
Use (Revised 02/2003)
Only o

FESAND18




image# 28933479096

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

FJse separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

X] 17 18

PAGE 26/64

19b
21

19a
20¢

20a [~ 200 H

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Bill Dew for Congress

Fult Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
Unlimited Marketing Solutions, Inc.

Mailing Address 1284 West 1130 North

Transaction ID: 81013.E240
Date of Disbursement
M M b o/ Y
08 21

! Y

Y Y
2008

City
St. George

State
uTt

Zip Code
84770-

Purpose of Disbursement
Printing and production of mailer

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period

7000.00

Refund or Disposal of Excess
Contributions Required Under

Candidate Name Category/
J Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Oftfice Sought: House Disbursement For: -
Senate Primary General gg‘ﬁﬂngAND PRODUCTION
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: 81013.E252
Atomic advertising Date of Disbursement
M M ! 0 2] ! Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address ~ P.O. Box 95274 08 25 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
South Jordan Ut 84095-
Purpose of Disbursement 8375.00
Television campaign advertisements Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name | category Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400.53
ype
Office Sought: House Disbursement For:
A A R-
Senate Primary General ];-'FSLEME%CTDQ CAMPAIGN ADVE
President Other (specify) ¢
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: 81014.E293
Mens Wearhouse Date of Disbursement
- M M / D D f Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2121 Highland Drive 09 02 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Salt Lake City uT 84106-
Purpose of Disbursement 961.16
Campaign clothing for candidate - Retfund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400.53
ype
Office Sought: House D|sbursemer1t For: CAMPAIGN CLOTHING FOR CAN-
Senate Primary General DIDATE
President Other (specify) W
State: District:

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

16336.16

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B{ Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



Image# 28933479111

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

s Hie H

PAGE 41/64 |

H 19b

19a
20¢

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Bill Dew for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: 81014.E264
Postmaster Date of Disbursement
MM ! D D/ Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 250 East Oakwood Park Dr. 09 05 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Sandy uT 84092-
Purpose of Disbursement 98.00
Stamps for office Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
- - - - [MEMO ITEM]
Office Sought: House DlsbursemeTn For: MEMO: STAMPS FOR OFFICE
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial} Transaction ID: 81014.E266
Mens Wearhouse Date of Disbursement
— M M / [v] D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2121 Highland Drive 08 25 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Salt Lake City ut 84106-
Purpose of Disbursement 128.00
Campaign clothing for candidate Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
- - [MEMO ITEM]
ff : For:
Office Sought House Dnsbursemefn or MEMO: CAMPAIGN CLOTHING
Senate Primary General FOR CANDIDATE
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: 81014.E278
Annelise Dew Date of Disbursement
1 M M ! b o} 7 Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address  #2 Trendland Cove 09 10 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Sandy ut 84092-
Purpose of Disbursement 811.50
Campaign employee salary Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400.53
ype
Office Sought: House Dusbursemer'ﬂ For: CAMPAIGN EMPLOYEE SALARY
Senate Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optional) ...........ccoovrvieriiveiorieeeceineeeceerenns » 811.50
TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMBEr only) ....cc.ccvevvievricerereieerie oo »

FE5ANO18

FEC Schedule B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



EXHIBIT D



04/25/2008 14 : 00
Image# 28931476242

e REPORT OF RECEIPTS
Foris |  AND DISBURSEMENTS

For An Authorized Committee

Office Use Only
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example:if typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) OR TYPE OR PRINT W over&elingg WP
Breazeale for Congress |
’llllkllllllll{IIIIIJJIllil[l[lilliLl!lJ{Ifll
’II[II!LLItlllll!)ll'l!llJLJIIIlIllJ!lIlllJJ|
AgDRESS(numberandstreet) |P'|O( BPX|71|7| NN TSR AN N NN N (N N S NN S SO NV [SUNS T NN NS (Y SO N NN NN SO NN T | ;
Check if different L_I [N O I S D SNNONS UNS JSUon (N S NN N SO S SN S SO W NN SOV N SN N NN NN N NS SN NN D N | |
than previously .
reported. (ACC) |Eljzabethtown | |, b NS Lo B8R L
2, FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER v CITY & STATEA ZIP CODE &
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
C00437665 3. ISTHIS NEW X AMENDED
REPORT (N OR (A)

Mg o]

4, TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)

(b) 12-Day PRE-Etection Report for the:
(a) Quarterly Reports:

Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
Convention (12C) Special (128)
July 15 Quarterty Report (Q2)
in the
October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on State of

X January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | () 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:

General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
in the
Termination Report (TER) Election on State of
5. Covering Period 10 01 2007 through 12 31 2007

| certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Mr. Kenneth Ray Pervine

Signature of Treasurer  Electronically Filed by ~ Mr. Kenneth Ray Pervine Date 04 25 2008

NOTE : Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.5.C 437g.

Office FEC FORM 3
Use (Revised 02/2003)
Only

FE5AN0O18



Image# 28931476252

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3 )
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 11/16

(check only one}

17 18 ’:‘ 19a 190

20a 20b 20c 21

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of saliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
Breazeale for Congress

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: SB17.4847
A. Hon. Robert Boyce Date of Disbursement
M M 1 o] o] ! Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 22 Frohock Brook Road T 13 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Aiton Bay NH 03810
Purpose of Disbursement 124.65
In-kind - Ti to Meet w/R. Brooks Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400,53
ype
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middie Initial) Transaction ID: SB17.4523
B. M. William James Breazeale Date of Disbursement
M M ! ] O i Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address P, Q. Box 717 12 28 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Pericd
Elizabethtown NC 28337
Purpose of Disbursement 761.45
In-kind - Travel 002 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
T 11 C.F.R. 400.53
ype
Office Sought; X House Disbursement For: 2008
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: NC District: 07
Full Name (Last, First, Middle initial) Transaction ID: SB17.4248
C.  Fishers Mens Store Date of Disbursement
M M/ D o 7 Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 127 West Broad Street 10 04 2007
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Elizabethtown NC 28337
Purpose of Disbursement 1000.00
Clothes for Campaign Events 001 Refund or Disposal of Excess
Candidate Name Category/ Contributions Required Under
Mr. William James Breazeale Type 11 C.F.R. 400.53
Office Sought: X House Disbursement For: 2008
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: NC District: 07

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (Optonal) ..........covcrreermvrereeireenriinsisee oo,

TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr 0nly) ..o eer e

1886.10

FESANO18

FEC Schedule B( Form3 ) (Revised 02/2003)



EXHIBIT E



Image# 28992183719 09/19/2008 16 : 49

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 1/154
BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE-PRESIDENT

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full)
Barr 2008 Presidential Committee
ADDRESS (number and street) [ ] check it different than previously reported
PO Box 725007 2. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
C00450841
CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE 3. IS THIS REPORT FOR :
Atlanta GA 31139 Primary General
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Checkhere [ | it this is a Termination Report.)
Monthly Report Due On:
Ao
[ pril 15 Quarterly Repon ] February 20 [J June2o ] October 20
D July 15 Quarterly Report [} March 20 O Juyzo [} November 20
[ Apritzo [ August 20 O pecember 20
l:] October 15 Quarterly Report [] May2o [{ September 20 [0 January 31
D January 31 Year End Report D Twelfth day report preceding
{Type of Eleclion}
election on in the State of

D Thirtieth day report following the General Election on

on
IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT L] Yes NO
FROM THROUGH
5. COVERING PERIOD 08/01/2008 08/31/2008
SUMMARY 6. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE . ] 62969.01
REPORTING PERICD e )
7. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD
(From Line 22, Column A, Page2) e 224350.54
8. SUBTOTAL
(Lines6and?7) e 287319.55
9. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD
{From Line 30, Column A, Page2) o 227905.73
10. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 50413.82
{Subtract Line 9 from 8) '
11. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWED TO THE COMMITTEE 0.00
(Hemize All on Schedule C-P or Schedule D-P) ’
12. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWED BY THE COMMITTEE 1000.00
(Itemize All on Schedule C-P or Schedule D-P) ) a
13. EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO LIMITATION 795757.72
NET ELECTION CYCLE-| 14, NET CONTRIBUTIONS (Other than Loans) 854171.54
TO-DATE (Subtract Line 28d, Column B from 17e, Column B, Page 2) '
CONTRIBUTIONS AND |
15, NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES (Subtract Line 20a, Colummn B from 23, Column B, Page2) 7777 795757.72
1 certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and bellef it is true, correct, and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer Date
David Chastain 09/19/2008

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
Al previous versions of FEC FORM 3P are obsolete and should no longer be used.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission FEC FORM 3P
999 E Street, NW. Toll Free 800-424-9530 (01/2001)
W ashington, DC 20463 Local 202-694-1100

FE1AN0O60.PDF



Image# 28992183838

Schedule B-P

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

23 24 25 26 27a
27b 28a 28b 28¢ 29

[ PAGE 120/ 154

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such commitiee

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fully’

Barr 2008 Presidential Committee

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID:  BO59B7F3599894A5DB3A
A Mr. Andrew MacPherson Date of Disbursement
M M/ [»] o 7 Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 3020 Marsh Trail Cir NE 08 11 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Sandy Springs GA 30328
Purpose of Disbursement 921.00
Field Consulting
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: B16BE3C21CB4143ABAE
B. Mr. Andrew MacPherson Date of Disbursement
M M 14 D o} ! Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 3020 Marsh Trail Cir NE 08 12 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Sandy Springs GA 30328
Purpose of Disbursement 500.00
Clothing Allowance
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID: B06331BD6464B41E49F0
C. Intuit Date of Disbursement
M M ! D D / Y Y Y Y
Mailing Address 2632 Marine Way 08 12 2008
City State Zip Code Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Mountain View CA 94043-1126
Purpose of Disbursement 124.00
Check Order
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 2008
Senate X Primary General
President Other (specify) W
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OPHONEI) ..vv.voe.evvrrsesreecrerrrsereer e ssoessors. S 1545.00
TOTAL This Period (last page this line nUMDbEr only) ......ccooccnevniiinnniniicie e [ ]

FE1ANG60.PDF

FEC Schedule B( Form 3P}



